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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

 
SUBJECT: 

June 6, 2023 

Tasha Scott, Health Services Director of Contracting  

IT Procurement – Palak Jain 
 

 
Request retroactive renewal of contract with IS-82806 -- THE STAYWELL 
COMPANY, LLC for the Krames on FHIR product. 

 
 

 

STATEMENT OF NEED FOR RETROACTIVE PURCHASE ORDER 
Contra Costa Health is requesting that Contract IS-82806 --THE STAYWELL COMPANY, LLC be retroactively 
renewed for Krames on FHIR to cover services covering the period from 4-30-23 to 3-31-28. As The Board of 
Supervisors approved in Dec 2022, yet a CCH employee had period of non-responsiveness for 3 months.   
 
BENEFIT TO CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
This request is to right the 3 mos lost on the total of a 5-year contract that was approved by the BOS. 
 
PREVENTION 
 
Procurement and the stakeholders are requesting the amount of time the order placed by the Board of Supervisors to 
complete a 5-year term. 
 
AUTHORIZATION OF SERVICES 

      
The Krames on FHIR product is a patient education tool that will replace all other patient              
education at Contra Costa Health, and due to unfortunate delays on the part of CCH the 5 -year term 
needs to be amended.  The original term was from Dec 2022 to Jan 2028 and will require a change 
for the 3 months lost. 

 
 
 

•  Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services • Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services • Contra Costa Environmental Health & Hazardous Materials Programs 

•  Contra Costa Health, Housing & Homeless Services • Contra Costa HealthPlan • Contra Costa Public Health • Contra Costa Regional Medical Center & Health Centers• 
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